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daintily finished in white and gold. Those are not the ori-
ginal altars, thev having been discarded at the time the church
was repaired. The altar of the Blessed Virgin Mary to the
left of the main altar was a gift from the Barron family, and
St. Joseph’a Altar to the right of the main altar was presented
by Mrs. Newton, daughter of Col. McDougull, mentioned as
having been President of the first meeting held in 1831.

The church was completed in 1834, and Bishop MacDonell,
on the 9th of Nov. of that year, came over to Niagara and
blessed it, giving it the name of «“St. Vincent de Paul,” and
celebrated the first mass therein. There is an entry in the
register that the first communicants were “Miss Dixon and Mrs.
Duft.”

At the rear of the church is the cemetery in which at least
two headstones are still standing with the year 1832 legible but
the names are undecipherable,

Father Polin succeeded Father Cullen but remained only a
short time. During his tenure of office here he records ten
baptisms and one marriage, cne baptism having been performed
in “Gravelly Bay”, now Port Colborne, thirty miles from here.

Father Edward Gordan succeeded Father Polin in 1834 and
completed the erection of the church and at once took the
necessary steps for the ereetion of a Presbytery. A meeting was
called and a subscription list opened in 1835. One Lieut.
Coleman of the 15th regiment was appointed to collect among
the soldiers here and in Toronto. He also appears to have
collected from a number of the prominent Protestant citizens
and business people of the town and of Toronte. Here are a
few of the names that appear on his list: “Mrs. Lyons, Messrs,
Stocking & Grier, Robert Dickson, E. C. Campbell, James Lock-
hart, W. B. Wiuterbottom, etc., belonging to the town. On the
Toronto list scue of the names are: the Hon. Mr. Eluesley, Capt.
Coleman, Hugh Dougherty, J. Shaughnessy, etc. The Preshytery
or “Glebe House,” according to the vecords cost £253 14s 113d
but the amount collected up to the year 1840 was only £50,
and Father Gordon then paid the balance due from his own
private funds.

On the 13th Sept., 1834, Bishop Gaulin, coadjuter of Bis.
hop MacDonell, administered the sacrament of Confirmation,
this being the first time it was administered in the mission east
of Sandwich. There were five males and six females confirmed
at that time, ranging in ages from 13 to 23 vears.



